
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION 

City of Moberly 

October 21, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. Appointment to the Housing Authority Board. 

2. Receipt of bids for new patrol vehicles for Police Department  

3. Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project 

4. Review of an agreement with ORBCO for site access/permission to enter property. 

5. Proposals from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

6. Discussion of a Phase II Solar Amendment 
  

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager  

Date: October 21, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Housing Authority Board. 

  

Summary: In October 2019 Board member Phyllis Self will expire.   The Board 

Commissioners of the Housing Authority would like to reappoint her to this 

board.  The Housing Authority recommends that Phyllis Self whom has agreed 

to serve on the Housing Authority Board be reappointed.  Her term will expire 

October 2023.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the November 4th Council meeting for final approval  

  

Fund Name:  N/A 

  

Account Number:  0 

  

Available Budget $:  0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 

 
2

WS #1.



Housing Authority of the City of Moberly 
MAILING ADDRESS 

P.O. BOX 159 
MOBERLY, MO 65270-0159 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:  DONNA DUNWOODY 

 
October 14, 2019 
 
 

Honorable Jerry Jeffrey 
City of Moberly, Missouri 
101 W Reed 
Moberly MO 65270 
 
Dear Mayor, 
 
The term for Phyllis Self expires at the end of October 2019 as a Board Commissioner for the Moberly Housing 
Authority.   
 
Mrs. Self has been a faithful and conscientious board member who has expressed interest in serving another 
four-year term.  She rarely misses a board meeting and is always prepared to conduct business when the 
meeting starts.  She earned the respect of the other commissioners who elected her as their chair of the 
commissioners.  Phyllis Self has taken the initiative to become certified by a national housing industry 
professional organization.   Please find enclosed a letter from Mrs. Self expressing her interest.   
 
The Housing Authority is asking for your consideration to reappoint Mrs. Phyllis Self for another four-year 
term which would expire October 2023.   If you have any questions, please contact me at 263-2287. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donj( 
 
Donna Dunwoody, PHM 
Executive Director 
 

 

 
Moberly Towers  L.W. Case Apartments  Allendale Manor  Countryview Garden 
205 Farror Street  220 Taylor Street   Apartments  Apartments 
       23 Kehoe Avenue 23 Kehoe Avenue 
 660-263-2287       660-263-3950 
 Fax:  660-263-4282          FAX:  660-263-5509 
 TDD:  660-263-2295      TDD:  660-263-229 

3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: October 21, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for new patrol vehicles for Police Department  

 
 

Summary: 
A request for bids for two patrol cars and one SUV for the police department 

were requested from Moberly Motors, Joe Machens Ford, Thomas Motors and 

Bob McCosh Chevrolet. Only Moberly Motors submitted bids. The bid 

tabulation is attached. The Police Department requests the bid for the 2020 

Dodge Charger police package V-8 AWD for 25,165 each, and the AYE Patrol 

Package Base Prep option for 1,780 dollars for a total cost of 53,890 dollars. 

The AYE option is factory installed front & rear wiring harnesses, power 

distribution system, siren speaker and bracket and truck tray with cooling fan. 

The bid for the SUV is still under review. Orders for 2020 Dodge Charger 

Police Units must be in the Ford ordering system before November 13, 2019. 

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to council for approval 

  

Fund Name: Police Department CIP  

  

Account Number: 100-007-5502 

  

Available Budget $: 

101,128.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

5

WS #2.



6

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: October 21, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids and they were opened October 10, 2019. We received 

four (4) bids and they are attached. 

 

We have no recommendation yet from the consultant. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the regular City Council meeting November 4, 

2019 for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: CDBG Infrastructure Improvements 

  

Account Number: 600.178.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 297,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

7

WS #3.



CITY OF MOBERLY 

MOBERLY, MO 

HARRISON AVE AND GARFIELD AVE STREET PROJECT, 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

Sealed Bids for the construction of the Harrison Ave and Garfield Ave Street Project,   will be received 

by City of Moberly, at the City Clerk’s Office/ City Hall, 101 W Reed Street, until 10:00 AM, local time 

on Thursday, October 10, 2019, at which time the Bids received will be publicly opened and read.  The 

Project consists of constructing approximately 1,600 square yards of asphalt pavement, sidewalk, 

concrete driveway, 4,600 LF of curb and gutter, 1,900 feet of HP storm pipe of various sizes, curb inlets, 

4,600 LF of 8-inch, water main including valves, hydrants, water service line (bored and open cut), 

testing, disinfection, grading, seeding, and cleanup along with all appurtenant work complete and ready 

for service, including temporary facilities, traffic control, and erosion control as required and in 

conformance with the Contract Documents. 

Bids will be received for a single prime Contract.  Bids shall be on a lump sum and unit price basis, with 

alternate bid items as indicated in the Bid Form. 

The Issuing Office for the Bidding Documents is: Bartlett & West, 1200 SW Executive Dr, Topeka, 

Kansas  64063 (785)-272-2252.  Prospective Bidders may examine the Bidding Documents at the Issuing 

Office on Mondays through Fridays between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM. Bidding Documents 

may also be examined at the office of the City of Moberly, City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, 

MO  65270, on Mondays through Fridays during regular business hours. 

Copies of plans and specifications can be seen or purchased for a Non-Refundable fee on-line line at 

https://www.adsplanroom.net/. Contractors desiring the Contract Documents for use in preparing bids 

may also obtain a set of such documents from American Document Solutions; 1400 Forum Blvd., Suite 

7A, Columbia, MO 65203, telephone number is 573-446-7768. Bidding documents will be shipped only if 

the requesting party assumes responsibility for all related charges. Corporate, certified, or cashier’s 

checks shall be made payable to ADS.  

Bidders' questions and comments relative to these bidding documents should be submitted to the 

Engineer.  Telephone calls submitting questions on the plans and specifications should be made to Jim 

Ross @ Bartlett & West by calling (816) 525-3562 - Voice.  

A pre-bid conference will be not be held.    

The Owner reserves the right to waive any informalities or to reject any or all bids.  

Each bidder must deposit with his bid security in the amount, form and subject to the conditions 

provided in the Instructions to Bidders.  

Attention of bidders is particularly called to the requirements as to conditions of employment to be 

observed and Davis Bacon and/or State Prevailing wage rates to be paid under the contract, 

Segregated Facility, Section 109, and E.O. 11246. MBE, WBE and Section 3-DBE bidders are encouraged 

to bid.  

No bidder may withdraw his bid within 90 days after the actual date of the opening thereof.  

8

WS #3.



September 25, 2019      

(Date)  

Owner: City of Moberly 

By: Brian Crane 

Title: City Manager 

“EQUAL EMPLOYEMENT OPPORTUNITY” 

PUBLISH TWO TIMES IN THE WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2019 EDITION 
            OCTOBER 2, 2019 EDITION 
                             
   
AN AFFIDAVIT IS REQUIRED UPON COMPLETION 
 

+ + END OF ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS + + 

9

WS #3.



10

WS #3.



11

WS #3.



12

WS #3.



13

WS #3.



14

WS #3.



15

WS #3.



16

WS #3.



17

WS #3.



18

WS #3.



19

WS #3.



20

WS #3.



21

WS #3.



22

WS #3.



23

WS #3.



24

WS #3.



25

WS #3.



26

WS #3.



27

WS #3.



28

WS #3.



29

WS #3.



30

WS #3.



31

WS #3.



32

WS #3.



33

WS #3.



34

WS #3.



35

WS #3.



36

WS #3.



37

WS #3.



38

WS #3.



39

WS #3.



40

WS #3.



41

WS #3.



42

WS #3.



43

WS #3.



44

WS #3.



45

WS #3.



46

WS #3.



47

WS #3.



48

WS #3.



49

WS #3.



50

WS #3.



51

WS #3.



52

WS #3.



53

WS #3.



54

WS #3.



55

WS #3.



56

WS #3.



57

WS #3.



58

WS #3.



59

WS #3.



60

WS #3.



61

WS #3.



62

WS #3.



63

WS #3.



64

WS #3.



65

WS #3.



66

WS #3.



67

WS #3.



68

WS #3.



69

WS #3.



70

WS #3.



71

WS #3.



72

WS #3.



73

WS #3.



74

WS #3.



75

WS #3.



76

WS #3.



77

WS #3.



78

WS #3.



79

WS #3.



80

WS #3.



81

WS #3.



82

WS #3.



83

WS #3.



84

WS #3.



85

WS #3.



86

WS #3.



87

WS #3.



88

WS #3.



89

WS #3.



90

WS #3.



91

WS #3.



92

WS #3.



93

WS #3.



94

WS #3.



95

WS #3.



96

WS #3.



97

WS #3.



98

WS #3.



99

WS #3.



100

WS #3.



101

WS #3.



102

WS #3.



103

WS #3.



104

WS #3.



105

WS #3.



106

WS #3.



107

WS #3.



108

WS #3.



109

WS #3.



110

WS #3.



111

WS #3.



112

WS #3.



113

WS #3.



114

WS #3.



115

WS #3.



116

WS #3.



117

WS #3.



118

WS #3.



119

WS #3.



120

WS #3.



121

WS #3.



122

WS #3.



123

WS #3.



124

WS #3.



125

WS #3.



126

WS #3.



127

WS #3.



128

WS #3.



129

WS #3.



130

WS #3.



131

WS #3.



132

WS #3.



133

WS #3.



134

WS #3.



135

WS #3.



136

WS #3.



137

WS #3.



138

WS #3.



139

WS #3.



140

WS #3.



141

WS #3.



142

WS #3.



143

WS #3.



144

WS #3.



145

WS #3.



146

WS #3.



147

WS #3.



148

WS #3.



149

WS #3.



150

WS #3.



151

WS #3.



152

WS #3.



153

WS #3.



154

WS #3.



155

WS #3.



156

WS #3.



157

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: October 21, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Agreement with ORBCO for site access/ permission to enter property. 

  

Summary: ORBCO has requested permission to access two segments of the city sewer 

line near ORBCO Inc, Facility to perform water jetting and 

photographing/videoing by a subcontractor. These activities are necessary for 

ORBCO to collect environmental information to regulatory compliance. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the November 4th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x     Other         Passed Failed 

 

158

WS #4.



Cooperative Agreement for Site Access/Permission to Enter Property 
 
This Site Access Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the City of Moberly 
(“Owner”), and Orbco, Inc. (Orbco) regarding the Owner’s property located at in close 
proximity to the Orbco facility located at 1177 Morley Street (“Site”). The ORBCO 
requests permission to enter the Site for the exclusive purposes of conducting TCE 
environmental investigation activities. The site is comprised of sewer lines and city 
owned utility right-of-ways within the area shown on Figure 1.  
 
1. Owner hereby gives permission to the ORBCO’s agents or assigns (including, but not 
limited to, ORBCO employees, authorized environmental consultants and/or contractors, 
or other designees authorized by the ORBCO (collectively, “Authorized Parties”) to enter 
upon the Site to perform investigation activities at the Site. This permission is effective 
immediately upon the execution of this Agreement by Owner and the ORBCO. 
 
2. The permission granted by Owner under this Agreement is contemplated to be used 
for the following activities that may be performed by Authorized Parties:  
 

a. Perform water jetting of two segments of the City sewer line in proximity to the 
ORBCO facility. After jetting, these sewer line segments will be photographed 
and video recorded by a CCTV camera. These two segments are identified on the 
attached map. Sewer jetting and CCTV camera activities will be performed by 
Orbco’s subcontractor 06 Environmental Services of St. Louis and ODESCO 
Industrial Services of South Roxana, Illinois inspection. 

 
b. Disclosure of environmental information as required by law. 

 
3. Upon completion of the investigation, Authorized Parties will restore the property as 
near as practicable to its condition immediately prior to the commencement of such 
activities. 
 
4. The granting of this permission by the Owner is not intended, nor should it be 
construed, as an admission of liability on the part of the Owner or the Owner’s successors 
and assigns for any contamination discovered on the Site. 
 
5. Authorized Parties may enter the Site during normal business hours and may also 
make special arrangements to enter the Site at other times after agreement from the 
Owner. 
 
6. Authorized Parties shall enter upon the Site at their own risk, and Owner shall not be 
held responsible or liable for injury, damage, or loss incurred by any Authorized Party 
arising out of or in connection with activities under this Agreement. 
 
7. Each Authorized Party severally hereby indemnifies and holds Owner harmless from 
any and all claims or causes of action arising out of or related to the acts or omissions of 
said Authorized Party in connection with the performance of activities under this 
Agreement. 
 

159

WS #4.



 2 

8. Orbco will supply to Owner all information derived from the environmental 
investigation conducted at the Site. ORBCO may use such information for any purpose at 
the ORBCO’s sole discretion. Information will be held in confidence except as instructed 
by the Owner, MDNR, or as required by law. 
 
9. In exercising its access privileges, Authorized Parties will take reasonable steps not to 
interfere with the Owner’s operations or other property owners on the Site or connected 
to sewers being inspected. 
 
10. Authorized Parties will give notice to the Owner at least one (1) week in advance of 
the start of field activities on the Site. 
 
11. Any party to this Agreement may terminate this Agreement by giving one (1) week 
advanced written notice, or all parties may terminate the Agreement at any time by 
written agreement. 
 
12. This Agreement shall expire on March 1, 2020 unless an extension is granted in 
writing by Owner.  
 
13. Material removed from the sewer may be disposed of at the City’s dewatering site if 
testing meets requirements for disposal at the Advanced Landfill. 
 
 
 
City of Moberly 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________ 
Brian Crane, City Manager    Date 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, Missouri 65270 
660-269-7659 
 
 
Orbco, Inc. 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________ 
__________________________, Title  Date 

160

WS #4.



161

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: October 21, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: At the October 16, 2019 Moberly Tourism Commission meeting following 

proposals were reviewed and recommended approval by the Commission. 

 

A proposal from Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce for mural placements 

in downtown Moberly. They are requesting $2,000 for the event for the mural 

project.  The board made a motion to approve this request for $1,000 

(minimum is $1,000). Points received was 24 out of 35.   This is a Capital 

Improvement Project 

 

A proposal from Moberly Council on the Arts requesting $550 for the MACA 

Fall Concert Series event for advertising.  The board made a motion to 

approve this request for $550. Points received was 29 out of 35.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the November 4th Council meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name: Non-Resident Lodging Tax Fund 

  

Account Number: 102.000.5212 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

162

WS #5.



163

WS #5.



164

WS #5.



165

WS #5.



166

WS #5.



167

WS #5.



168

WS #5.



169

WS #5.



170

WS #5.



171

WS #5.



172

WS #5.



173

WS #5.



174

WS #5.



175

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: 

Parks and Rec/Public 

Works 

Date: October 21, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Phase II Solar Amendment 

  

Summary: There are amendments proposed by MC Power and staff for Phase II of solar 

development. The amendment reflects the following changes: 

 Facilities are being recommended for removal because they did not pass 

logistical and ROI hurdles. These facilities are: 

o Airport, Saddleclub Building, Heritage Hills Pumphouse. 

 While MC Power is mobilized for the ground-mounted solar shelter north of 

the Riley Pavilion, staff recommends building an additional 40x110 south-

facing “half” in addition to the already-approved solar to create a 80x110 

pavilion.  

o This would allow for a better-looking pavilion in the park that is also 

usable for a wider range of events including current and future 

Department events such as Fall Fest; reunions and corporate events 

that the Riley Pavilion is too large/expensive for or other shelters are 

on the smaller side for (or availability limited); future potential 

events by inside or outside organizations such as an Oktoberfest. 

o It would allow demolition of the pig barn in addition to the two 

south-most barns already slated for demo, eliminating maintenance 

costs and insurance/injury liabilities. 

o Completion of a project in the 10 year plan. 

o It will be financed as part of the 20 year solar lease.  

o The lease payment is the same as in the previous agreement as the 

removal of the Airport and addition on the solar shelter offset, so the 

difference is merely where that portion is charged. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring a Resolution to the November 4, 2019 meeting for 

approval. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
176

WS #6.



1 
 

AMENDMENT TO SOLAR SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS AMENDMENT TO THE SOLAR SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Amendment”) is effective as of 

the _____ of October, 2019 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the City of Moberly, MO (the “City”) 

and Moberly Solar II, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company.  City and Moberly Solar II, LLC are 

sometimes referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. 

 WHEREAS, the City and Moberly Solar II, LLC entered into a Solar Services Agreement dated 

August 13, 2019 and a License Agreement dated August 14, 2019 whereby Moberly Solar II, LLC intends 

to install, own and operate solar systems located on several sites identified in Exhibit A (License 

Agreement Regarding Solar Panels);  

 WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Solar Services Agreement to adjust the site locations, 

total system size and annual production; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:  

1. The Solar Services Agreement Term Sheet is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the Solar 

Services Agreement Term Sheet attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 

2. Schedule A (Location of Solar Array Sites) of the Exhibit A (License Agreement) is deleted in its 

entirety and replaced with the attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 

3. Schedule B (Burdened Property) of the Exhibit A (License Agreement) is deleted in its entirety 

and replaced with the attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

 

4. Exhibit B (Projection) of the Solar Services Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced 

with the attached hereto as Exhibit D. 

 

5. An 80’x110’ open steel building identified as the “Pavilion” will be constructed in lieu of an RBI 

racking system for the solar installation by the Lodge/Aquatic Center.  The building will have a 

12’ leading edge with a roof on both sides.  This will be financed through the solar services fee.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signatures on following page 

 

177

WS #6.



2 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have duly executed and delivered this Services Agreement as of 

the Contract Date. 

 

 

Provider:      Recipient: 

Moberly Solar II, LLC     City of Moberly, MO 

    

By: ____________________________   By: _________________________ 

Name: Anthony Ross     Name:______________________ 

Title:  President      Title: _______________________ 

 

 

  

178

WS #6.



3 
 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Solar Services Agreement Term Sheet 

 

Services Recipient:  City of Moberly, MO 

Services Provider:  Moberly Solar II, LLC 

Site:  Multiple Sites in Moberly, MO 

System Size 141.57 kW dc 

Description:  Solar Electric Array 

Original Contract Date:   

Agreement Type: Solar Services Agreement. Provider and Recipient hereby agree that this Services 
Agreement shall be treated as a Services Contract for federal tax purposes pursuant to Section 7701(e) of 
the Internal Revenue Code and is not intended to be a lease under federal law. 

Term:  20 years from the Solar Operations Date.  

Monthly Services Charge or Fee $2,750.00 

Services Include: System and internet-based monitoring of System and full operation, maintenance and 
repair of all equipment during the term of the contract, including replacement of System components at 
the sole cost of Provider and all power generated by the system as more specifically described in the Solar 
Services Agreement. 

Estimated Annual Production: 191,550 (kWhac). 

Warranty of System by Provider: Provider warrants its Solar System and its Services as provided in Section 

12.  

Local Utility Solar Incentive - Rebate:  If applicable, payable to Recipient. 

Solar Operations Date:  On or before February 28, 2020. Utility requires up to 90 days to approve 

Interconnection. 

SRECs: All solar renewable energy credits (“SRECs”) related to the Solar System shall be owned by and 
inure solely to the benefit of Provider unless claimed by the Local Utility pursuant to the Interconnection 
or Rebate Agreements.  

Buyout Option: Buyout option at Fair Market Value at the end of the contract term unless Recipient 
acquires the Solar System by mutual agreement prior to that time. 

Provider’s Property: The Solar System shall at all times be the property of the Provider unless and until 
purchased by Recipient. 

Tax Benefits: Shall be the property of the Provider. 

179

WS #6.



4 
 

Electric Energy:  The parties agree that Recipient shall be the owner of the power generated by the Solar 
System. 

Local Utility:  Ameren 

Recipient Information: 

Billing Address:  101 W Reed St., Moberly MO 65270 

Representative:  Greg Hodge 

Billing Email:  Gregh@cityofmoberly.com 

Billing Phone: (660) 269-7637 

 

Provider Information: 

Address:  4031 NE Lakewood Way, Lee’s Summit MO 64064 

Representative:  Anthony Ross 

Email:  ARoss@mcpower.com 

Phone:  (816) 251-4700 

 

In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this Summary Term Sheet and the Solar 
Services Agreement to which it is attached, the terms of the Solar Services Agreement shall prevail. 

  

180

WS #6.



5 
 

EXHIBIT B 

Location of Solar Array Sites 

Aquatic Center: 100 Rothwell Park Rd. 

 

 

Campfire Girls – James Youth Center: 220 Rothwell Park 

 

181

WS #6.



6 
 

Golf Clubhouse: 3534 Hwy JJ 

 

 

Maintenance: 4092 Hwy JJ 

 

 

182

WS #6.



7 
 

 

The Lodge: 111 Rothwell 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

183

WS #6.



8 
 

 

Exhibit C 

Burdened Property 

 

Aquatic Center: 100 Rothwell Park Rd., Moberly MO 

Campfire Girls – James Youth Center: 220 Rothwell Park Rd., Moberly MO 

       Golf Clubhouse: 3534 Hwy JJ, Moberly MO 

Maintenance: 4092 Hwy JJ, Moberly MO 

The Lodge - Pavilion: 111 Rothwell Park Rd., Moberly MO 

 

 

 

 

 
  

184

WS #6.



9 
 

Exhibit D 

Projection 

Year  
Projected Annual 

Production (kWh)  

Guaranteed 

Production (kWh)  

1  191,550 x 95% = 181,972 

2  191,550 x 95% = 181,972 

3  191,550 x 95% = 181,972 

4  191,550 x 95% = 181,972 

5  191,550 x 95% = 181,972 

6  191,550 x 92% = 176,226 

7  191,550 x 92% = 176,226 

8  191,550 x 92% = 176,226 

9  191,550 x 92% = 176,226 

10  191,550 x 92% = 176,226 

11 191,550 x 89%= 170,479 

12 191,550 x 89%= 170,479 

13 191,550 x 89%= 170,479 

14 191,550 x 89%= 170,479 

15 191,550 x 89%= 170,479 

16 191,550 x 86% = 164,733 

17 191,550 x 86% = 164,733 

18 191,550 x 86% = 164,733 

19 191,550 x 86% = 164,733 

20 191,550 x 86% = 164,733 

  

 

185

WS #6.


	Top
	1. Appointment to the Housing Authority Board
	housing authority
	letter for Phyliss Self to City reappointment
	phyllis01440320191017110453

	2. Receipt of Bids for patrol vehicles for Police Department
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA
	201910151522

	3. Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project
	Presidential St. CDBG Project bids
	Advertisement for Bids City of Moberly - Updated
	Harrison-Garfield Bids

	4. Agreement with ORBCO
	ORBCO Summary Sheet
	2019-10-15 Orbco_Access_Agreement[3195]
	ORBCO sewer CCTV map 10-18-2019

	5. Tourism Proposals
	Tourism proposals oct
	maca
	mural

	6. Solar Phase II Amendment
	SolarPhaseIIAmendment
	Moberly II Amendment to the SSA  10.3.19

	Bottom

